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Mobile...
From Past to Future
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How it all began...

From: iTunes Store Do _not reply@apple.com
Date: February 24, 2010 9:18:03 AM PST

To: niravani@globaleyeventures.com

Subject: Your application is Ready for SaleReply

Dear Global EyeVentures,Your application has been approved for
sale on the App Store. Pending any application availability issues,
your app will be Ready for Sale and live on the App Store within 24
hours. If your contracts are not in effect at this time, your application
status will be Pending Contract. You may track the progress of your
contracts in the Contracts, Tax, and Banking module in iTunes
Connect.Application

Name: EyeXam Application
Version Number: 1.0



Everyday Questions in the

Crazy World of Apps

350,000 apps and

v" Do | need glasses??

v Can'tread my emails! counting in practically
v" Do you know of a good doctor? every Category

v" Can you send me the office

contact info?




EyeXam — Self guided Vision

Screening App

Self Guided Vision Screening

Patent Pending for Visual Acuity
testing method

EyeXam has 1M+ downloads!

Apple rated as #2 in Top Free

Medical category

Upgrade your iPhone to an EyePhone
Download EyeXam Free App!



Instructions Near

Which C did

Currently testing for

You have 3 out of §

Show Again

Main Menu

Test 4 Main Menu
8:24 PM

More Tests = Macula Test

EyeXam

ALL Eyexam Eye Doc Finder

C/ VI Eye Doc Finder

Search more t
problems and !

content about e
vision cor == or O Postal Code: _
GO
OR search by City & State/Province

Or click on these Country: TN

Eveglasses - CEESEIEULEWOEER coeor 0
LASIK - E

All About Vision is a reg -
we=bid  Vision Source!
© 2010 Access Mg

North America’s Premier Network of Private Practice Optometrists




Average 100K sessions/ month

Average session length: 5.2min

Eye Drops Contact Lens

12:07 AM
Eye Drops QOcular Vitamins
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Mobile Platforms Hit Critical Mass...
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3-“d Smartphone + Tablet exceeds PC

shipments since Q4/10

Global Unit Shipments of Desktop PCs + Notebook PCs vs. Smartphones + Tablets,
2005-2013E

CQ4:10: Inflection Point
Smartphones + Tablets > Total PCs

Global Unit Shipments (MM)

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011E 2012E 2013E
m Desktop PCs u Motebook PCs 1 Smartphones W Tablets

Maota: Motebook FCs include Netbooks. Sourca: Katy Huberty, Ehud Gelblum, Morgan Sienley Research.
Crata and Estimates as of 211




Global mobile data traffic should grow 26x

over next 5 years

Global Mobile Data Traffic, by Type
2008 - 2015E
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Total Mobile Data Traffic (Tetabyte per month)

2008 2009 2010 2011E 2012E 2013E 2014E 2015E

Source: Cisco Visual Nebworking Index (WNI) Global Data Traffic Foracast, 2010-2015

2010-2015E
CAGR
Total 92%
a M2ZM* 109%
1 Data 80%

mFile Sharing 62%

- mVideo 104%

u VolP 42°%,




IPods changed the media industry

IPhones ramped even faster
IPad growth has been phenomenal

First 3 Quarters Cumulative Unit Shipments, iPod vs. iPhone vs. iPad

Global Unit Shipments (000)

Quarters After Launch

Sourca: Appla.



ITunes changed the media industry

App store growth has been beyond imagination

Cumulative Number of Downloads, iTunes Music / Video / Movie vs. Apps,
First 10 Quarters

# of Downloads (B)

0 1 2 3 4 5 ] T 8 9 10
Quarters After Launch

Sourca: Appla.



First 9 Quarters Cumulative Android Unit Shipments

® Android Global Units Shipped

Global Cumulative Unit Shipments (MM)

1] 1 2 3 4 5 L] T i ] 9
Quarters After Launch

Source; Gartner.



Mobile is Global...



2-24 China, USA, Russia, Brazil, India

> 46% Internet Users

2009 — 1.8B Global Internet Users, +13% Y/Y(!);
18.8T Minutes Spent, +21% Y/Y(2

Mobe: *Penatration is per 100 inhabitants.
Sourca: 1) Intemmet wser stats per Intemational Telecommunications Union; 2] time spent data per comScore global 12509,




Social Networking Accelerating Growth of
Mobile



-4 Strong Mobile trends for leading social

companies

« 200MM mobile active users vs

facebook s0min 9/09

e 253MM visitors

— 50% of total active users

©5Hazam 100MM mobile users

L « Adding 3MM users per month
— 50% are mobile subscribers




Emerging Social Network...More to come

« Commerce
GRO!-'PPN — 51MM subscribers
—+25x Y/IY

« Gaming
Zvynga
ﬂr ! 9 — 130MM+ users

—+15% YIY




Great social products can ramp quickly!

Daily Active Users, FarmVille vs. CityVille, First 60 Days Since Product Launch

20
= FarmVille —CityVille

- —
\%) 8]

Daily Active Users (MM)
oo

1 6 11 16 21 26 31 36 41 46 51 56
Days After Launch

Source: Zynga. Mote that FarmVile launched in /09, CityWille launched in 12/10.



Mobile Usage

Average Time Spent on Various Mobile Functions, 1/11

10 minutes (12%)
Web/Web Apps

NEW ACTIVITY

40 minutes (47%)

27 minutes (32%) All Oth
er

Telephony
» Phone . gaps
. S].(ype . an:'les -
* Messages : ﬁﬁﬁlﬁaelshletumrkmg
* More...

7 minutes (9%)
Mail App

Source: AppsFire, 1/11.
Mote that sndroid wsers show & higher % browsing activity.




Smartphone Users by Age

The comSaare 2010 Mabile Year in Raview FEBRUARY 211

« Searching for health
information, is now the Scnptind ron sy e
third most popular S
online activity for all
Internet users 18 and
older .

M B RS
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] 14 455
Hge seqment

35 4

come from internet "
users 74 and older .

() inemiio

* The fastest growth has u



USA eCommerce % Share(? of Total Retail Sales, CQ3:00-CQ4:12E

T%

eCommerce
Penetration
3 B% 4% Iin CQ2:10 .
™= — -
7]
E 5% -
3
E 4%
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[Fo.
2 quop Mobile
* eCommerce
3 Penetration?
L
g 2% 1 -,
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« D e - -
0%

Q3:00 Q3:01 Q3:02 Q3:03 Q3:04 Q3:05 Q3:06 Q3:07 Q3:08 Q3:09 Q3:10 Q3:11 Q312

eCommerce Penetration = Linear Trendline (y=0.094x + 0.9895, R*2=0.9599)

Mote: (1) Adjusted for eBay by adding back eBay LS gross merchandise volume;
Source: US Dept. of Commerce (C02:10), Mongan Stanley Research.

Looking ahead to 2014, over three billion adults around the
world will be equipped to conduct transactions via mobile

Nearly 40% of smart-phone users have bought something using
their mobile devices in the last six months




2-24Mobile revolutionizing commerce with

constant product improvements

 Location based services
* Transparent pricing
 Discounted offers

Location-Based Services Transparent Pricing Discounted Offers Immediate Gratification
Shopkick iPhone App ShopSavvy Android App Groupon iPhone App iTunes Store on iPhone
Finds deals and offers Comparison shopping among Local Services Music / video ! apps

in your area online + local stores Up to 90% Off delivered wirelessly
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Mobile ads-

from text alerts and
banner ads to Web
sponsorship and

apps, is on the rise

($913 million in 2009 to
$13.3 billion in 2013)




-4 Google Paid Clicks & Cost-Per-Click

continue to accelerate

CQ4:09 CQ1:10  CQZ:10 CQ3:10 CQ4:10

Gross Advertising Revenue ($MM) $6,465 $6,475  $6,562 §7,032  $8,167

Y/Y Growth 17% 21% 23% 22% 26%
Q/Q Growth 12% 0% 1% 7% 16%
Aggregate Paid Clicks (MM) 12,401 12,909 12,651 13,157 14,669
Y/Y Growth 13% 15% 15% 16% 18%
Q/Q Growth 9% 4% -2% 4% 11%
Cost per Click (CPC - $) $0.52  $050  $0.52  $0.53  $0.56
Y/Y Growth 4% 6% 7% 6% 7%
Q/Q Growth 3% (4%) 3% 3% 4%




Evolution of Internet &
Revolution of Mobile

Mobile Internet
Next Major Computing Cycle

Mainframe i Personal Desktop Internet Mobile Infernet
Computing Computing Computing Computing Computing
19260s 1980s 19920s 2000s

Morgan Stanley




Summary Trends to Watch

« Real-time connectivity/24x7/ in palm of hand
» Device and data plan pricing falling

* Networks and devices improving

» Location/preferences/behavior

« Social and reward driven marketing

* Access everywhere- “stuff” in cloud

« EXxplosion of apps and monetization

« “Gamification” is the ultimate way to engage a
new generation of audience



Thank Youl!

niravani@globaleyeventures.com




